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) " On October 23, 1944, CQeer\{brtu i\nooo), a Mexicen citizen
who is steff ropresentative of the Associated Press in San Jos&, Costa Rica, -
told Mr, Williem\Gaudet, representative of the Coordinator of Inter-émerichn
: Affairs in San Jos®, and Lieutenant Commender Willard HXCarr, attached to S
<>, the Embassy here, that there were rumors in the streets that thé\cor‘tesistas, >eNy
“  the Opposition politicel party, planned an uprising for Wednesday, October- 25,'2

- 1944, Regarding Ortiz, refer to the report of John Thompson Plunket dated
¥  August 74, 1944, &t Sen Jos&, Costa Riof[@ej(titled: “CESAR ORTIZ (TINOCO); -

e A

COSTA RICA = SUBVRSIVE AGTIVITmS R® I B

On the following dey, October 24, 1944, the Americen Embassy
in San Jos$ received a telegrem from the Americen Embassy in Teguciga.lpa,
Hondures, advising that reports were current in Tegucigalpe thet political
_troubles could be expected in Costa Ricas The source of these reports in
‘Teguczgalpa wes seid to be the Mexican Aubassador at that places %)mmﬁ

’ 9y On October 25, 1944, the writer had occasion to confer with o~
Colonel Daniel’ A\Gallegos, Sub~Secretary of Public Security of the Costa Rican
| Govermment, end the subject of Communism ceme up in the course of the conver- .
| sation. [Tolonel Gallegos|confided to the writer that he believed thet thel 53 B
Mexican 8y, San & is in close contact with the Communist Party of
Costa Rice, the anguerdia Popular, and that many of the party activities are
directed by the Mex:l.eem Embassy. He stated, further, that several days before,
N # Srep item had appeared in a Mexico City nowepaperﬁ’{lﬂmeleior“ stating that the
political sjituation in Costa Rica was confused and that disturbances could be Y4
g&:xpectedo -ellego?omted out that no despatch containing the information( S.'J Al
ould heve been sent out of the country without going threough local censore T Fox
ship, and he concluded therefrom thet the rumor was inspired by the Mexicen
- Govermment, or semt through the Mexicen diplomatic pouche (&) '

uegojfurcher seid that the{Honduren Minister in San Joaﬁ,CS

| General Joes Me.r epede., who is also an employee qf the Department of Public \
Security,) had been e.dvieed by the| Honduren Gevernme%]that repqrtjs Were cur- _J i
ocay, and the
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' rent in egucj.galpe that trouble could be expected
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‘Letter to the Director - T e Tosh, Gosta Rica
Re: Lﬁexican Embassy San Jose, C. R.ﬁ' OctoYer 31, 1944

R
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the Mexican Embassy in Tegucigalpa was the source of these rumors. From
these instences,({Colonel Géllego?rew the conclusion that the Mexican 5;)
Governmment, through its diplomatic agencies, ie interested in creating a
stete of confusion in this country. m '

It may be mentioned parenthetically that the ohly group
in Coste Rica who would benefit by such rumors would be Vanguardia Popular,
as the threat of a Cqrtesigta revolt has always been a factor tending to
discourageéresidont Picedo|from breaking with the conmmnistswa Y- C\S'j

An attempt was made to check the actual source of the .
reports spread by Ortiz. Commender Carr questioned him in this regard, and
Ortiz stated that he obtained the reports from a "prominent Cortesista“.
However, Mr. Gaudet advised that Ortiz told him at the time of the original
report that he had obtained the infomation from a prcminont diplcmati.c

source, \A) - L

@L X .;/‘S) N

© On October 30, 1944, @olonolf Gallegoa again mentioned the .

) matter to the writer_and stated that on the morn:.ng of Qctober 30th _he talked s
with@resident Picada concerning this metter, and that the President Jstated ( .Sj

' that e knew that Mexican Ambassador Robert&‘\(\OGrdwa is a close friend of

by Manue ¥ Mora (Valverde) s leader of the Vanguardia Popular, and alsc of ex~FPres-

' ident Calder$n Guardia, whom the Vanguardia Popular strongly supportse CPros- C. SJ

.ddent Picado |is reported to have said that he felt that the Mexican Embaasy

and Venguerdia Popular work together very closely and that Vanguardia re—

ceives meny of its instructions through the ue:ican Enbassy ) i

While it is felt that this informatién is too vague at the
present time to warrant the subtmission of a report, a case is being opened
and further investigation will be conductede This letter is being written
at this time as it is felt that this information may be of interest to the . j
Bureau and the other Central Ameriocen offices, as indicating possible liaison
between Mexicen diplometic representatives and the Communist Party. )(\7[

_ It mey also -be poinfed out that the Mexicen Enbassy' in San : :
Jose hae been entrusted with the handling of Soviet interests in Costa Rice ;
since the establishment of diplamatic relations between Costa Rica and Russia - 1

in May of 1944 @\I\%

CC = Mexico Very truly yours,

Tegucigalpa @@Nﬂ B\ﬂ-%m e Q/\

T vt emale

' | San Salvad EQR ‘
. 'M:nna.g:av - %ﬁ t‘? JOHN T. PLUNKET, L.A.
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